



# Municipal Affairs Committee

**Date:** Wednesday, September 25th, 2024

**Time:** 12:30PM - 1:30PM

**Location:** Committee Room Boardroom

**Attendance:** Rachel, Olivia, Maple 🐶, Elorah, Simon, Logan, Sambiro

**Absent:** Jax (excused)

## Agenda

1. Check-ins
2. Current recommendations
  - a. Establish landlord licensing program permanently in all wards...
  - b. Develop reporting system for landlord abuses that is accessible, easy to navigate, and empowers tenants to speak up (hotline for consultation)
  - c. Bylaw for maximum heat of 26 degrees (collaborate with ACORN)
  - d. Bylaw or regulations around turnaround time for home repairs and costs
  - e. Implement more bike lanes around King St, Westdale, Main St, etc.
3. Food Insecurity
4. Your City Survey
5. Hamilton Youth Summit (Tuesday October 22nd)
6. Authors for policy paper
7. Next Meeting in 2 weeks!

## Meeting Minutes

### Food Insecurity

- Cost of food is growing
- Incentives for student discount for stores
- Guaranteed fruit sales (one fruit per week)

- Farmers markets
- Karma co-op
- Discounts for volunteering
- MSU food market?

#### Your City Survey

- Yellow is good